Laura Dorbeck

Subject: FW: Belgrove House S73

From: Andrew Jackson <AJackson@geraldeve.com>

Sent: 10 June 2022 08:50

To: Laura Dorbeck <Laura.Dorbeck@camden.gov.uk>; Katie Hughes <KHughes@geraldeve.com>
Subject: RE: Belgrove House S73

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra care
with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been reports
of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Laura,

AHMM have confirmed the overall provision of green roof on level 10 remains consistent with the approved scheme
and compliant with Urban Greening Factor requirements.

Kind regards,

Andy

Andrew Jackson
Planning Consultant

Tel. +44 203 486 3734
Mobile. +44 782 590 3077
AJackson@geraldeve.com
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